Y3 BIRKMAN
Birkman Enterprise Communication 7:
Automated MyBirkman Registration Email

Suggested Audience Sender
Implementation Communication Purpose and Description
order
All participants Administrator Participants receive an automated email
enrolling in MyBirkman from support@birkman.com with
7 Note: Email instructions on how to register for a
initiated through | MyBirkman account.
BirkmanDirect
Note: This email cannot be customized.

Note: This message cannot be customized and is sent automatically. After participants complete the
guestionnaire, follow the steps in the Birkman Enterprise Admin Guide to initiate the MyBirkman registration
emails from BirkmanDirect to participants.

Automated Email:

From: support@birkman.com <support@birkman.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 8:46 AM

To:

Subject: Register Your Birkman Account

naBIRKMAN

Register your Birkman account

Thank you for completing your Birkman Questionnaire. Next,

let's register your account on Birkman.

Once registered, you'll have access to your personalized results

and insights anytime, anywhere and from any device.

REGISTER ACCOUNT

What is the Birkman Method® ?

The Birkman Method® is a unique yet scientific approach to behavioral &
occupational assessments that identifies your strengths, behaviors, motivations,

and interests.
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